Agenda Item No. 94

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

1112 I Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

February 4, 2009

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer P&/

RE: FY 2008-09 Budget Status Report for Period 6
RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and File Period 6 Budget Report as of January 6, 2009 for FY 2008-09.
DISCUSSION:

The attached budget report for Period 6, ending January 6, 2009 sets forth year-to-date
revenues, expenditures, and trial balances for the respective accounting period.

Both revenue and expenditures appear to be in line with the FY 2008-09 Final Adopted
Budget. There are no significant variances to report.

FY 2008-09 Year End Fund Balance has not been estimated. The Proposed FY 2009-10
Budget will be presented in March or April for adoption of the Proposed Budget in May
and the Final Budget in June. Final Year End Fund Balance will not be available until
[ate July, 2009,

Staff is attempting to minimize expenditures and maximize revenues in order to increase
Year End Fund Balance to the maximum extent possible.

{(File: Budget Status Report February 4, 2009)
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